From: —

Sent: 30 January 2015 16:32

To: r

Subject: FW: Telephone Call Friday 23 1 15 regarding Site Drainage Discharge Incident at DGL Site
Gortin

Hi -

As discussed could you pl file and Trim

Thanks

I

From: SENEENEN <2 | radian.com]

Sent: 30 January 2015 16:20

To: SR

i

Subject: FW: Telephone Call Friday 23 1 15 regarding Site Drainage Discharge Incident at DGL Site Gortin

Hi S

Just a note to confirm that we are yet to finalise our report and are looking at a time scale of mid next week. | wouid
fike to include river flow information if this can be downloaded and incorporated.

| can say that we have had our Total Suspended Solids data back from the lab. for stream flow samples taken on the day
around the site. All are well below our consent limit of 50 mg/L - and including a sample taken from the ditch bounding
the western/northern boundary.

will be in touch
Regards

——
SR © Sc. M.Sc. Ph.D. C.Geol.

Environmental Manager | Dalradian Gold Limited

tel: +44 [0] 28822 46289 | dir: +44 [ EE—— | MOb: +44 [ | fax: +44 (0] 28822 57562 | Skype:
dalradian.barnes

o: SUTNNTENPEN dlian.com | w: www . dalradian com | TSX: DNA & AIM: DALR

This communication, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidentia’ and privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for detivering this information to the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, retaining or copying of this comemunication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or reply email and permanently de'ete the original transmission from us,
including any attachments, without making a copy. Thank you.

From: S

Sent: 26 January 2015 17:17

To: ' S

Cc:

Subject: RE: Telephone Call Friday 23 1 15 regarding Site Drainage Discharge Incident at DGL Site Gortin

Hi G——



Thank you for the visit today
As discussed, we will report more formally as soon as practicable

In the short term, if you have any queries do not hesitate to let me know

Thanks again
ST

From: SNES «> d o< ni.gov. uk]

Sent: 23 January 2015 16:29

To: EE——

¢ c: &

Subject: Telephone Call Friday 23 1 15 regarding Site Drainage Discharge incident at DGL Site Gortin

Iy
From your telephone call earlier today, could you please provide me with the detail regarding the site drainage
discharge incident which took place today.

| would be grateful if myself and SENEE could visit the site on Monday at 0930.

Best Regards
iy

Water Management Unit
Lisburn



